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STATE OF
COLORADO

RE: Windy Point reclamation
1 message

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Angela Bellantoni <angela@envalternatives.com> Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 12:43 PM

To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Cc: "Carter, Stephanie S" <sscarter@blm.gov>, Loren <l.komperdo@shaw.ca>, Will Felderhof <will@votixcorp.com>, David
Felderhof <david@zephyrminerals.com>

Yes Sir.

It all requires reclamation. The focus is the ACEC area as required by BLM in the March 2020 area.

Awngela Bellantont

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 12:38 PM

To: Angela Bellantoni <angela@envalternatives.com>

Cc: Carter, Stephanie S <sscarter@blm.gov>; Loren <l.komperdo@shaw.ca>; Will Felderhof
<will@votixcorp.com>; David Felderhof <david@zephyrminerals.com>

Subject: Re: Windy Point reclamation

Angela,

Pursuant to the DRMS approved NOI, all new roads need to be reclaimed, including those on patented claims. Some of
the roads not identified may have been previously disturbed (but subsequently reclaimed) have

certainly been redisturbed. The attached updated map shows blue lines in the Windy Point area that we expect to be
reclaimed as well. | assume that is the plan. If not please give me a call to discuss.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=5f09c8c280&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1679185642351571518%7Cmsg-f%3A16791948483668...
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On Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 10:16 AM Angela Bellantoni <angela@envalternatives.com> wrote:

Good morning Stephanie and Tim

Zephyr is working towards reclamation at Windy Point. Loren prepared the attached figure, identifying target roads
and trenches that will be reclaimed. Do you concur?
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Dr. Angela M. Bellantoni
Environmental Alternatives Inc.
PO. Box 326
Cafrion City, CO 81215
719-275-8951
angela@envalternatives.com

www.envalternatives.com
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